Yvonne Badenhorst

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Counsels/Attorneys

— — — ——

Ronewa Vhumbane <RVhumbane@judiciary.org.za>

Friday, 07 October 2022 16:19

elladelange@yahoo.com; kineil@malaw.co.za; katlin@malaw.co.za; tlautre@gmail.com;
josjoeyl@gmail.com; kineil@malaw.co.za; katlin@malaw.co.za; civilchambers@gmail.com;
dewald@pretoriusleroux.co.za; nicole@pretoriusleroux.co.za; graham@gmt-inc.co.za;
adviwdebeer@hotmail.com; nicole@pretoriusleroux.co.za; ns481531@gmail.com;
dhwani@franciskinsella.co.za; christof@clubadvocates.co.za; eugene@law.co.za;
nicoleneds@bdpattorneys.co.za; mahoms@unisa.ac.za; janhm91@gmail.com;
dawid.pietersen.prokureurs@gmail.com; ajmasingiattorneys@gmail.com; Du Preez Brian
(DoJ&CD Contact); patmoloto81@gmail.com; mdsekwakweng@gmail.com; josjoey 1
@gmail.com

management@hcadvocates.co.za; francis@clubadvocates.co.za;
sophie@clubadvocates.co.za; info@gaa.org.za; info@churchsquarebar.co.za;
info@nationalbarcouncil.co.za; Issa@lssa.org.za; jhbadmin@law.co.za; Pretoria-
FA@justice.gov.za; reception@loftusadv.co.za; StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za;
admin@pabasa.co.za; admin@blaonline.org.za; admin@brooklynadvocates.co za;
admin@csadvocates.co.za; vhumbanerr@gmail.com; ppv@ppVv.co.za;
management@hcadvocates.co.za; francis@clubadvocates.co.za;
sophie@clubadvocates.co.za; info@gaa.org.za; info@churchsquarebar.co.za;
info@nationalbarcouncil.co.za; Issa@lssa.org.za; jhbadmin@law.co.za;
reception@Iloftusadv.co.za; StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za; admin@pabasa.co.za;
admin@blaonline.org.za; admin@brooklynadvocates.co.za; dpppta@npa.gov.za;
gautengsocadv@gmail.com; info.advocates@gmail.com; manager@clubadvocates.co.za;
manager@brooklynadvocates.co.za; manager@gkchambers.co.za;
manager@advchambers.co.za; ptabar@law.co.za; sue@lawcircle.co.za;
secretary@ptabar.co.za; update@jaa.org.za; Yvonne Badenhorst; Deon Gericke;
info@counseltsa.co.za; morwesi@counseltsa.co.za; beaudine@counseltsa.co.za;
StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za; Mbali Mahlangu; Portia Moetji; Rector Kganedi;
Zandile Manana; Nakedi Mohale; Hantie H. Havenga; Vonani Ngobeni;
RMabini@judiciary.org.za; KMehlape@judiciray.org.za

RE: OUTCOMES FOR THE URGENT COURT - 06 and 07 OCT 2022 BEFORE MOSHOANA J
OUTCOMES FOR THE URGENT COURT ROLL BEFORE MOSHOANA J - 7 Oct 2022
(PUBLIC).pdf; OUTCOMES FOR THE AFTER HOURS URGENT COURT ROLL BEFORE
MOSHOANA J -06 Oct 2022.pdf

Kindly find the attached Outcomes for Urgent Court 06 and 07 October 2022.

The granted Court Orders are uploaded onto caselines under section — URGENT COURT ORDER.

Note that matter number 10, the Court order will be proceeded by the Typist section assisted by the

Court Order Section.

M. EONEWA VHUABAVE

Judge’s Secretary for Acting Judges/Judges
High Court of South Africa

Gauteng Division Pretoria

Palace of Justice. I*' Floor, Office 176

Paul Kruger and Madiba Streets. Pretoria. 0002
Private Bag X67. PRETORIA. 0001

Tel

:+27 12 314 9002

Switchboard: 012 492 6667/9
Email: RVhumbane(@judiciary.org.za
Website: www.judiciary.org.za
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<admin@pabasa.co.za>; 'admin@blaonline.org.za' <admin@blaonline.org.za>; 'admin@brooklynadvocates.co.za'
<admin@brooklynadvocates.co.za>; 'admin@csadvocates.co.za' <admin@csadvocates.co.za>; 'vhumbanerr@gmail.com'
<vhumbanerr@gmail.com>; 'ppv@ppv.co.za' <ppv@ppv.co.za>; 'management@hcadvocates.co.za'
<management@hcadvocates.co.za>; 'francis@clubadvocates.co.za' <francis@clubadvocates.co.za>;
'sophie@clubadvocates.co.za' <sophie@clubadvocates.co.za>; 'info@gaa.org.za' <info@gaa.org.za>;
info@churchsquarebar.co.za; 'info@nationalbarcouncil.co.za' <info @nationalbarcouncil.co.za>; 'lssa@Issa.org.za'
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<reception@Ioftusadv.co.za>; 'StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za' <StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za>;
'admin@pabasa.co.za' <admin@pabasa.co.za>; 'admin@blaonline.org.za' <admin@blaonline.org.za>;
‘admin@brooklynadvocates.co.za' <admin@brooklynadvocates.co.za>; 'dpppta@npa.gov.za' <dpppta@npa.gov.za>;
'gautengsocadv@gmail.com’ <gautengsocadv@gmail.com>; 'info.advocates@gmail.com' <info.advocates@gmail.com>;
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'sue@lawcircle.co.za' <sue@lawcircle.co.za>; 'secretary@ptabar.co.za' <secretary@ptabar.co.za>; 'update@jaa.org.za'
<update@ijaa.org.za>; 'secretary@ptabar.com’ <secretary@ptabar.com>; 'manager@ptabar.com'
<manager@ptabar.com>; 'info@counseltsa.co.za' <info@counseltsa.co.za>; 'morwesi@counseltsa.co.za'
<morwesi@counseltsa.co.za>; 'beaudine@counseltsa.co.za' <beaudine@counseltsa.co.za>;
'StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za' <StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za>; Mbali Mahlangu
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<NMohale@judiciary.org.za>

Subject: RE: DIRECTIVE AND URGENT ROLL BEFORE MOSHOANA J - 04 TO 07 OCTOBER 2022

Dear Counsels/Attorneys
Kindly note that introductions will be conducted at Palace of Justice at 08h45 office 176.

The Roll Call will ommence at 09h00 Tuesday, 04 October 2022 at Court 4B.

e _
o @f

Hn. CONEWA VHHHEBANE

Judge’s Secretary for Acting Judges/Judges
High Court of South Africa
Gauteng Division Pretoria

S Ry p Palace of Justice, 1*' Floor. Office 176
A% Paul Kruger and-Madiba Streets, Pretoria, 0002
Private Bag X67. PRETORIA. 0001
CAEPURLIC DY SOUTH AFRICA Tel  :+2712 3149002
Switchboard: 012 492 6667/9

Email: RVhumbane@judiciary.ore.za
Website: www.judiciary.org.za




'StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za' <StateAttorneyPretoria@justice.gov.za>; Mbali Mahlangu
<MMahlangu@judiciary.org.za>; Portia Moetji <PMoetji@judiciary.org.za>; Suzette Naude <SNaude @judiciary.org.za>;
Rector Kganedi <RKganedi@judiciary.org.za>; Zandile Manana <ZaManana@judiciary.org.za>; Nakedi Mohale
<NMohale@judiciary.org.za>

Subject: RE: DIRECTIVED AND URGENT ROLL BEFORE MOSHOANA ] - 04 TO 07 OCTOBER 2022

Dear Counsels/Attorneys

Kindly find the attached Directive dated 30 September 2022 and the Individual Urgent roll before
Moshoana J for the 4" to 7" of October 2022.

o A

e, SONEWA VHUABANE

Judge’s Secretary for Acting Judges/Judges
High Court of South Africa
Gauteng Division Pretoria

e AN Ay Palace of Justice, 1% Iiloor. Office 176
MA Paul Kruger and Madiba Streets. Pretoria. 0002
—& Private Bag X67. PRETORIA, 0001
Swrocorsovmames | Tel 142712 314 9002

Switchboard: 012 492 6667/9
Email: RVhumbane@judiciary.org.za
Website: www.judiciary.org.za

Disclaimer

The information contained n this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the reciplent, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking
action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful,

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (Saa$) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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DFRFICEOF THE CHEEY JUSNTICY
REFUHLI OF SOUTH AFRICA

THE HONOURABLE MR JUSTICE MOSHOANA J
GAUTENG DIVISION: PRETORIA HIGH COURT
PALACE OF JUSTICE, 15" FLOOR, CHAMBERS 176
PAUL KRUGER AND MADIBA STREETS, PRETORIA, 0002
PRIVATE BAG X67, PRETORIA, 0001
OFFICE TEL: 012 314 9002

NUMBERS

12.

10.

JUDGE'S SECRETARY: MR. RONEWA VHUMBANE
URGENT COURT
COURT 4B

FRIDAY, 07 OCTOBER 2022 @10h00
PARTIES CASE NUMBERS

MICHAEL HENRY JOHN PLUS ONE 2022-028740
VS
HENRY JOSEPH MAGERMAN PLUS ONE

07/10/22 Coram: Moshoana J — Draft order
marked “X” dated and signed made an order of
court. R. Vhumbane

NIHAL AMEER SINGH 2022-028251
VS
CARLY MEGAN OPPERMAN

07/10/22 Coram: Moshoana J —

1. Application is struck off from the roll due to
lack of urgency.

2. Cost to be paid by the Applicant.

R. Vhumbane

HENDRICK RAMOKGOTO MORUA 94789/2019
Vs

Urgent Court Roll for a week commencing on the 06™" September 2022



35.

WEST DUNES PROPERTIES 142 (PTY) LTD &
2 OTHERS

07/10/22 Coram: Moshoana J — Draft order
marked “X” as amended dated and signed made
an order of court. R. Vhumbane

MOMENTUM METROPOLITAN LIFE LTD 030517/22
Vs
HILDA KELEBOGILE MAY & 2 OTHERS

07/10/22 Coram: Moshoana J — Draft order
marked “X” dated and signed made an order of
court. R. Vhumbane

Urgent Court Roll for a week commencing on the 06™ September 2022
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OFFICEOF THE CHIEN JUNTICY
REPURLIC OF MOUTHARMNIC N

THE HONOURABLE MR JUSTICE MOSHOANA J
GAUTENG DIVISION: PRETORIA HIGH COURT
PALACE OF JUSTICE, 15" FLOOR, CHAMBERS 176
PAUL KRUGER AND MADIBA STREETS, PRETORIA, 0002
PRIVATE BAG X67, PRETORIA, 0001
OFFICE TEL: 012 314 95002

JUDGE’S SECRETARY: MR. RONEWA VHUMBANE
URGENT COURT
MICROSOFT TEAMS

THURSDAY, 06 OCTOBER 2022 @19h00
NUMBERS PARTIES CASE NUMBERS

32, MOTLALEPULE MARGRET QUNTA & ANOTHER 018557/22
Vs
SHERIFF PRETORIA SOUTH EAST & OTHERS

06/10/22 Coram: Moshoana J — Draft order marked
“X” dated and signed made an order of court. R.
Vhumbane

33. ALL OTHER OCCUPIERS OF 1WILLOW PLACE 38623/22
KELVIN, SANDTON
Vs
K201649887(SOUTH AFRICA)+1 OTHER

06/10/22 Coram: Moshoana J — Draft order marked
“X” dated and signed made an order of court. R.
Vhumbane



